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October 30, 2012

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 4

Federal Communications Commission o
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

RE: Notice of Return to Full Operation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On January 17,2012, Alaska Integrated Media, the licensee of Station KOAN(AM),
Eagle River, Alaska [Facility No. 53491], notified the Commission that it had been forced
to reduce power as the result of a failed transmitter. This Request for Special Temporary
Authorization was granted on January 30, 2012 (see BSTA-20120127ADD).” On July 18,
2012 an extension of this STA was requested (see BESTA-20120718ACJ); the extension was
and granted on August 7, 2012. Please be advised that as of October 23, 2012 Station
KOAN(AM) returned to full power.

An extra copy of this transmittal letter is enclosed, as well as a pre-addressed,
stamped envelope. Please confirm your receipt of the filing of this notice by date stamping

the extra copy of this transmittal letter and returning it to the undersigned counsel.

Should additional information be desired concerning this notice, please contact the
undersigned counsel.

ALASKA INTEGRATED MEDIA, INC.
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J DOMINIC MONAHAN Its Counse
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